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Finlay, Tricia

From: ' Briscoe, Maura i

Sent: 28 Aprit 2008 09:30 -

To: Neagle, Heather; Lawson, Elaine

Subject: FW: Hyponatraemia wallcharts

Attachments; hyponatraemia_watichart. pdf; PAEDIATRIC PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY (17 08 07)

: : FINAL.pdf;, hypno_wallchart.pdf

————— Originél |"iessage—-~~-

__:s}ent 25 April 2008 17:37

Fo: Julian Johnston

_Cc: brian mccloskey; Brian Mullan; Clodagh.Loughrey; Heather Steen; Ian Young; McAloon,
Jarlath; Briscoe, Maura; Peter Crean; Stevens, Tony (SEB)

Subject: Re: Hyponatraemia wallcharts

H1 Julian
my understanding is

- that the 2603 chart is complemen'tary with the report "The management of hyponatremia in
adults” i.e it is not a paediatric document

- that the 2007 guidance on paediatric parenteral fluid therapy supersedes the 20682 guidance
chart and that the relevant DHSSPS circular has asked trusts to remove the 2082 charts.

With Best Wishes,
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Hi,
Currently there are 3 wallcharts for use in Northern Ireland regarding Hyponatraemia,

i PAEDIATRIC PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY (i month - 16 yrs) -
September 26867, '
2. Any child receiving prescribed fluids is at risk if
Hyponatraenmia,
3,
Hypohatraemia - A disorder of water balance which is potentially fatal.. - 2603

I have attached all 3.

The first is the new one from September 2867 that has recently been posted up around the
BHSCT.

The second one is an older one that we have been asked to remove from circulation i.e.
neplaced by the first one. o
The third one is from 2883 and applies to adults and children. I have been asked what are
going to do with this one. I have received comments that it is no longer 'correct'. Is the
third one incorrect - where? Where does it sit with regard to guidance number 1 (Sept 2007)?

Can anybody help?

Julian R Johnston
Chairman Standards and Guidelines Committee BHSCT

{See attached file: hyponatraemia_wallchart.pdf)(See attached file:
PAEDIATRIC PARENTERAL FLUID THERAPY (17 @9 @7) FINAL.pdf)(See attached
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